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CPA HISTORIC RESOURCE EVALUATION FORM 
 

 
 

Historic Resource Information 
PROPERTY NAME: William H. Carney Lodge 
PROPERTY LOCATION: 293 Cottage Street 
PROPERTY AGE: C 1900 
PROPERTY TYPE: Fraternal Social Club 

YES NO Buildings and Structures 

  
Resource is associated with historic events or activities such as the broad cultural, economic, 
industrial, political or social history of the City of New Bedford. 

 Resource is associated with important persons. 

 
Resource possesses distinctive design or physical characteristics in terms of period, style, method of building 
construction or association with a famous architect or builder, either by itself or in the context of a group of 
buildings or structures. 

 Resource retains integrity. 

 Vessels, Real Property, Documents, and Artifacts  
 Resource is a complete set of materials. 
 Resource illustrates the site of an important historic event. 
 Resource identifies a person or group of persons who have impacted the community. 
 Resource exemplifies the cultural, economic, industrial, social, or political heritage of the City. 
 Resource  represents the work of a master craftsman, artist, etc. 
 Resource possesses high artistic values. 
 Resource can be used to inform an area of scholarship. 
 Resource retains integrity. 

 NBHC Determination of Significance 
NOTES: The WILLIAM H. CARNEY LODGE #200 is a fraternal Organization of the Improved Benevolent 

Proactive Order of Elks of the world. Established in July of 1915 and named after Sergeant William 
H. Carney, a member of the 54th Massachusetts Volunteer Infantry. The lodge was initially 
located at 133 Union street, then at Cedar and Mill Streets, and purchased the current property in 
1973. 
End.  The Lodge assists families and hosts numerous charitable events. Its significance emanates 
from its cultural and social ties to the community. 
 
The building first appears in the 1906 atlas map with ownership by George E. Macomber, which 
later operated  
 
The NBHC has determined that the property is historically significant based on its cultural and 
social associations to the community.  
 


















